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Agenda for 7/8

1. START: Lehman readout on opening of talks and his
consultations in Europe; discussions of next steps.

2. Up-date on Vietnamese workers in USSR and EE.

3. WPC follow-up, including status of arms control briefings.
4. ICA Fall Initiative












THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 9, 1982

FOR: FRED RYAN

'FROM: ~ 'CK TYSON

A photo oppor 11ity for Leonard
Silve tein, per attached, was
okayed by " Deaver.

Please schedule.

Thanks.







MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 5, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR MICHAEL K. IAVER
FROM: CHARLES P. TYSON

SUBJECT: Photo Opportunity with the President
for Leonard Silverstein

Attached at Tab A is a letter addressed to you from
Charles Wick requesting an appointment for Leonard
Silverstein to personally present to the President
the second report of the United States Advisory
Commission on Public Diplomacy.

Jim Rentschler, an NSC senior staff member, per his
handwritten note which is also attached =-- thinks it
is a good idea; it highlights the President's commit-
ment to public diplomacy. However, he recommends a
photo opportunity only.
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